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Edward Thwaite

From: James Grundy [jamesdlowton@googlemail.com]
Sent: 28 September 2012 17:32

To: Eddie Thwaite; Edward thwaite
Subject: Fwd: Probe over Leisure Hall deal Income /@ /
For info ‘ L ‘/L"
o
---------- Forwarded message ---------- X‘é’ O
From: <R Brierley@wigan.gov.uk> / 14
Date: Thu, Sep 27,2012 at 2:23 PM

Subject: Probe over Leisure Hall deal Income
To: J.Mitchell@wigan. gcsx.gov.uk
Cc: Donna.Hall@wigan. gov.uk

Mr Mitchell

Early today I was given the press release in Wigan Evening Post dated
Tuesday 25th Sept 2012 were comments were made by yourself regarding
your statement of "the council hasn't incurred any costs in respect of the
properties out goings are maintenance"

I can re-call Lowton Civic hall received monies from Wigan MBC for
maintenance on the properties area's with approx cost of £50,000 after
August 2011/12

I understand any records of maintenance of Lowton Civic Hall should now be
submitted to seek proof of your findings, Can please you supply me ASAP
any NP's reports and Maintenance cost to Lowton Civic Hall, after making a
visit to the Land registry in Lytham St Ann's the government officer
confirmed that the ownership of Lowton Civic Hall was still owned by Wigan
MBC dated 25th of May 2012

Yours
Clir Bob Brierley
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>;Corporate Disclaimer< <

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager.

Email may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.

As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 unless the information in it is covered by one of the
exemptions in the Act.

This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses.
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